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Archbishop Khajag Barsamian, Primate 

July 22, 1994 

Ms. Nancy D. Kasarjian, Executive Director 
Holy Trinity Armenian Apostolic Church 
145 Brattle street 
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02138-2296 

Dear Ms. Kasarjian, 

Thank you for your recent dues payments in the amount of 
$7,257.00. 

The action taken by the Parish Council at their May 23, 1994 
meeting wherein they voted not to pay the parish's youth ministry 
assessment has been referred to the Diocesan Council for action. 

I am not quite sure that the Parish Council is aware that it 
cannot contravene a duly passed motion of the Diocesan Assembly 
any more than it can contravene any of the by-laws enacted by the 
Diocesan Assembly. 

I am sorry to hear that the Diocesan Youth Ministry department 
has not lived up to its expectations. 

Again thanks for your dues payment. 

GP\dc 
cc: Diocesan Council 

Rev. Fr. M. Kouzouian 
Mr. G. Haroutunian 

Sincerely, 

Officer 
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